DIXON CITY COUNCIL MEETING Mid America Bank Community Center

216 West 2nd Street April 15, 2015 7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER.

A quorum being present the council meeting of the Dixon City Council was called to order at 6:55P.M. by Jeff Clark, Mayor

2. ROLL CALL.

Present: Jeff Clark, Diane Shultz, Marilyn Timmons, Shawn Wethington Allan Kuehl Paul Watson

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVE MARCH MINUTES. March 3, 16, 2015 and April 1, 2015

Diane Shultz made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Shawn Wethington. All Alderman present voting aye on roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

Allan Kuehl	aye
Shawn Wethington	aye
Diane Shultz	aye
Paul Watson	aye
Marilyn Timmons	aye

5. Swearing in of the new Mayor, Shawn Wethington, then He took his seat Swearing in of the Municipal Judge John Ward Swearing in of the Council Matthew York Ward 1, Betty Thilges Ward 1, Lynn Whitten Ward 2 Marilyn Timmons Ward 2, and Paul Watson Ward 3 they took their seats and the New Administration is up and running.

6. APPROVE AND RATIFY BILLS RECEIVED IN MARCH.

Diane Shultz made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Marilyn Timmons. All Alderman present voting aye on roll call vote, the motion carried 6-0.

Matthew York	aye
Betty Thilges	aye
Lynn Whitten	aye
Paul Watson	aye
Marilyn Timmons	aye
Diane Shultz	aye

7. NEW AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS

The payment for state Audit 50,000.00 was tabled until next Meeting April 20; 2015

8. SIGNATURE CARDS AT BOTH BANKS:

Jeff Clark and Allan Keuhl needs to be removed from the singnature cards, and Shawn A. Wethington, Lynn Whitten, Paul Watson, Paula Balzer, and Jessie Fleming added.

9. MAYORS LIST

The Council unanimously Elected Lynn Whitten as the Mayor Pro-tem. The Council unanimously retained the City Collector Paula Balzer, City Clerk Jessie Fleming and Court Clerk Kathy Smith.

10. POLICE REPORT:

Mike Plummer went over the Police report.

11. CITY MAINTENANCE REPORT:

Dennis was not present but submitted a maintenance report

12. CITY ENGINEER REPORT:

John Doyle was not present

13. OPEN PUBLIC COMMENTS:

John Thilges stated for the first time in 23 years as a Dixon Resident, the city is half female, and now the Council too is half female. Thilges stated that Dixon looks like a dump, when I used to drive through Waynesville, it looked like Dixon but worse, Today Waynesville looks beautiful and we need to find out who did that and kidnap them and do what it takes to bring them here. Somebody knows what needs to be done.

Nancy Layman said that the workers on the ongoing Dixon sewer project had promised to clean up the gravel in her yard, but did not clean it up and left ruts in her yard, and still put down grass seed in a yard that still with hard packet dirt filled with gravel, which is not likely to grow.

Shawn Wethington stated that it is his understanding that have to return your yard back to its original condition or close to it. He also stated that those who are unhappy with their yards, call city hall or call him, state that you will have every bit of information that I do.

Nancy Layman stated that they take pride in the yards in their neighborhood.

14. ADJOURNMENT:

Marilyn Timmons made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Paul Watson. All Alderman present voting aye, the motion carried 6-0.

FOR ACCOMMODATION DUE TO DISABILITY, PLEASE CALL 759-6115 T	WO WEEK	DAYS IN
ADVANCE, BETWEEN 8 A.M. AND 4:30 P.M.		

Minutes approved this	day of	, 2015.
		Shawn Wethington, Mayo